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NOTICE

TO: Interested Parties
FROM: David Swindell, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Wyoming Retirement Board, Meeting Notice, February 16-17,
2021

The Wyoming Retirement Board has scheduled its regular quarterly
meeting to convene at 9:00 am, Tuesday, February 16, 2021, and adjourn
upon conclusion of business Wednesday, February 17, 2021. The meeting
will be held remotely and no physical location will be available to members
of the public to attend the meeting in-person. As a result, a public comment
page and a live audio stream will be made available on the Wyoming
Retirement System’s homepage at https://retirement.wyo.gov/.

Upon convening at 9:00 am on Tuesday, the Board will immediately move
into its Committee agendas, prior to adjourning at approximately 3:45 pm.

The Board will reconvene Wednesday at 9:00 am. Public comment will be
addressed at approximately 2:00 pm on Wednesday. The Board will
adjourn its meeting upon conclusion of business.

For more information, please visit the website or contact Rachel Kelley at
rachel.kelley@wyo.gov.
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